Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Au Sook Kwan <sookkwan.au@huationg.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 2 March, 2020 5:06 PM

To: 'Douglas Ng'; Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Taufikh (LKKAuto); Admin A; yves.lok@huationg.com.sg

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SKL 2791T - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SJA 8781L & SKL 2791T
ON 28/12/2019 - LKK REF CC4/A1G20000524/T1hs3

Attachments: Full LOD.pdf

Dear Vic,

Please find the enclose attached for your kind reference.

Best Regards
Au Sook Kwan
Admin Executive

HUATIONG CONTRACTOR PTE LTD

(A subsidiary of Huationg Global Limited)
No. 9 Benoi Crescent

Singapore 629972

Tel : (65) 6366 5005

Fax: (65) 6368 1391

Email: sookkwan.au@huationg.com.sg
Website: www.huationg.com.sg

This message and attachments transmitted with, it may contain confidential or may be privileged and are intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. Any unauthorized dissemination or copying
of the email and its attachments, and any use or disclosure of any information contained in them is strictly
prohibited. If you received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by returning a copy of this
message to the sender indicating that you have received it in error or delete it from your system. Any views
expressed by an individual within the email do not necessarily reflect the views of Huationg Global Limited and its
subsidiaries. Please check this message and any attachments transmitted with it for the presence of viruses.
Huationg Global Limited accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this message.

From: Douglas Ng <douglas.ng@huationg.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 1:31 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Au Sook Kwan
<sookkwan.au@huationg.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Your Ref: SKL 2791T - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SJA 8781L & SKL 2791T ON 28/12/2019 - LKK REF
CC4/A1G20000524/T1hs3

Dear Vic,
Thank you for the email.

As spoken, we will accept the below value and will proceed to repair the vehicle.



We will send you the LOD in due course.

Best Regards,
Douglas Ng
Business Manager

HUATIONG CONTRACTOR PTE LTD

(A subsidiary of Huationg Global Limited)
No. 9 Benoi Crescent

Singapore 629972

Tel: (65) 6366 5005

Fax: (65) 6368 1391

Email: douglas.ng@huationg.com.sg
Website: www.huationg-global.com

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

On 11 Feb 2020, at 4:00 pm, Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice
Dear Kemmy,
We refer to the subject matter and to our telephone conversation earlier.

As spoken, please find below amended total loss computation as per our surveyor’s
recommendation.

MARKET VALUE (a) : $32,000.00 (est)
LTA REBATE (b) : $23,250.00 (est)
NETT VALUE (a-b):$ 8,750.00 (est)

Kindly note that the above amount and recommendation is still subject to our principal’s approval.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
<image002.jpg>Save the Larth- Frint omnly when necessary:

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or
distribution by an unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you
received this e-mail in error, please do not read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and
all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all
attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 4 February, 2020 11:27 AM

To: kemmy.su@huationg.com.sg; Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SKL 2791T - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SJA 8781L & SKL 2791T ON
28/12/2019 - LKK REF CC4/AIG20000524/T1hs3

Without Prejudice

Dear Taufikh,

Please assist below email.
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
<image002.jpg>Save the Larth  Frint omnly when necessary:

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



From: kemmy.su@huationg.com.sg [mailto:kemmy.su@huationg.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 4 February, 2020 11:20 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Taufikh (LKKAuto); douglas.ng@huationg.com.sg; 'Au Sook Kwan'

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SKL 2791T - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SJA 8781L & SKL 2791T ON
28/12/2019 - LKK REF CC4/AIG20000524/T1hs3

Dear Vic,

| had just browse from SG car , for the market valve which you had offer us can it be adjusted to a
higher offer?
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Thank you
Regards,
Kemmy

From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2020 11:06 AM

To: kemmy.su@huationg.com.sg

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@|kkauto.com>; Taufikh (LKKAuto)
<Taufikh@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: Your Ref: SKL 2791T - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SJA 8781L & SKL 2791T ON
28/12/2019 - LKK REF CC4/A1G20000524/T1hs3

Without Prejudice

Dear Kemmy,



We refer to the subject matter and to our telephone conversation earlier.
As spoken, please find below total loss computation as per our surveyor’s recommendation.

MARKET VALUE (a) : $30,000.00 (est)
LTAREBATE  (b): $23,250.00 (est)
NETT VALUE (a-b):$ 6,750.00 (est)

Kindly note that the above amount and recommendation is still subject to our principal’s approval.
Thank you.
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"Please note that our above offer and any settlement arising from the above offer are made on a without
prejudice basis, and should not be construed as an admission of liability on our part or on the part of our Insured
Driver. Terms of such settlement should also not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of the
accident. Our offer made in respect of this present matter is made solely to resolve this matter only. No reference
shall be made to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer in any other related matters.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
<image002.jpg>Save the Larth- Frint omnly when necessary-

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



